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DATE: August 12,2025
TO: Daniel Dose, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Christopher Nguyen, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 20250099-GU: Joint petition for approval of transportation service
agreements between Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. and Florida City Gas.
Re uest for Confidential Classification for Document No. 07627-2025

On August 7, 2025, Florida City Gas (FCG) and Peninsula Pipeline Company (Peninsula) filed a
joint request for confidential treatment of Document No. 07627-2025. This document contains
certain confidential information within the petition identifying the monthly fixed charge for each
of the projects described in the petition. Attachments A, B, and C contain certain confidential
information to its natural gas firm transportation service agreement amendments, identifying the
total maximum daily transportation quantity, maximum hourly transportation percentage,
monthly reservation charge, and unauthorized use rate. Also, the description of the type and
length of pipe to be installed for the Indian River Project in Attachment B. Attachments D, E,
and F are confidential in their entirety. These attachments are Interconnection Agreements with
renewable gas producers. Furthermore, FCG and Peninsula explained in their request for
confidential classification that both FCG and Peninsula treat the information as proprietary
confidential business information that is not otherwise available in the public domain.

Staff reviewed the document and concurs with Peninsula and FCG that the nature of the
information meets the requirements set forth in Sections 366.093(3)(d) and (e), Florida Statutes,
whereby disclosure of the information would harm the competitive business operations of
Peninsula and FCG. Therefore, staff recommends that the request by Peninsula and FCG for
confidential classification of Document No. 07627-2025 be approved.

CC: Office of Commission Clerk






